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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Teo Yi Xuan <teo.yixuan@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Saturday, 1 August 2020 11:02 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Kuldip Singh; Abdul Aziz Bin Sulaiman; Sarjeet Singh; Shanthi Marimuthu; 'Foo Shu 

Hui'

Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT | KCP Ref: 2020000138.Sompo(mpd) | Crossborder 

Ref:AJ.6600.2019 | PLF: GBG 1953H | DEF: SLP 4412S | DOA: 30 APRIL 2019

Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Bryan Ang  

  
Dear Sirs,  

  

1.       We refer to the above matter.  

  

2.       M/s Crossborder LLC (copied herein) acts for the Plaintiff (owner of GBG 1953H) and we act for the 

Defendant (driver of SLP 4412S).  

  

3.       Please be informed that parties have agreed to appoint you, Mr. Bryan Ang, as the Single Joint Expert 

(“SJE”) for this matter.  

  

4.       We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the documents via 

dropbox link: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/4x45pmak8ik3rbv/AACtLfQPjt0Zy1n-6-1IuJaga?dl=0   

  

a.       Singapore Accident Statement of GBG 1953H dated 2 May 2019 (with coloured photographs);  

  

b.      Singapore Accident Statement of SLP 4412S dated 15 November 2019 (with coloured photographs);  

  

c.       Priority Services Survey report dated 15 September 2017 (with coloured photographs PRI and post-

repair); 

  

d.      Sincere Appraisal Services Vehicle Damage Inspection Report dated 10 May 2019 (with coloured 

photographs); and 

  

e.      Repair Proforma Invoice from 3 Motorwerkz Concept Pte Ltd dated 10 May 2019; 

  

5.       Background information: 

  

a.       The accident occurred on 30 April 2019 at about 1500 hour along Upper Thomson Rod, where the 

Def SLP 4412S collided into the rear of GBG 1953H.  

  

b.      The Defendant’s surveyor, Priority Services conducted a Pre-Repair Inspection and a Paper Resurvey of 

the Plaintiff’s vehicle. They recommended $2,850.00 for lump sum repair and 5 days for repair.  

  

6.       Please liaise with M/s Crossborder LLC (copied herein) and arrange for a physical re-inspection (if 

required) of GBG 1953H and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record your findings.  

  

7.       We look forward to receiving the SJE report as soon as possible.   

 

8.     Kindly acknowledged receipt.  
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Kind regards 

Teo Yi Xuan (Ms.) 

 

  

Kelvin Chia Partnership   Telephone: (65) 6220 1911   

6 Temasek Boulevard   Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118  

29th Floor   Direct dial: (65) 6408 7993 

Suntec Tower Four   
 

Singapore 038986  Website: kcpartnership.com 

  
  

Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh 

Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai 

Hanoi Mandalay  Yangon 

  

In light of the latest 2nd April advisory on CoVid-19, our office is now operating through 100% telecommuting. We are 
contactable via email (and telephone numbers which have been re-directed to our mobile phones) as follows- 

Lawyers Secretaries Practice Trainee 

sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7990 

shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7924 

vanessa.yung@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7958 

wee.qianliang@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7936 

foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7851 

 - 

joshua.lin@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7884 

- 
 - 

teo.yixuan@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7993 

 -  - 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may 

contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received 

this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the 

original message. Thank you. 

 

 


